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Delivered by Email and RESS

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Ste. 2701
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli

Re: AltaLink Ontario L.P. - Confidentiality Request
EB-2011-0126

On April 29, 2011, AltaLink Ontario Management Ltd. on behalf of AltaLink Ontario L.P.
(“AltaLink”) filed an application with the Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”) for an order
issuing an electricity transmission licence pursuant to Section 60 of the Ontario Energy Board
Act, 1998. We are counsel to AltaLink in this matter.

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, the Board ruled that AltaLink’s key individual information
would be kept confidential, and the Board invited submissions from any party in this proceeding
if they objected to AltaLink’s confidentiality request in respect of its corporate organization chart
or its privately held affiliate's consolidated financial statements. Those submissions were due on
June 10, 2011.

Neither Board Staff nor any party has objected to AltaLink’s request for confidential treatment of
all of its proposed confidential information. AltaLink submits that the Board should therefore
approve its confidentiality request. The items for which confidentiality is sought contain
information which is confidential, commercially sensitive and not otherwise publicly available,
and in order to avoid breaching pre-existing confidentiality arrangements and causing competitive
harm to AltaLink and its affiliates, AltaLink is requesting that the Board hold those items in
confidence.

Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

original signed by Mark Rodger

J. Mark Rodger

copy to: Duane Lyons, Steve Hodgkinson and Nolan Hindmarsh, AltaLink
Intervenors in EB-2011-0126


